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City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 10:55 AM

To: sjennings @oreillyauto.com; 'grobertson @ gmnorthrop.com’

Subject: O'Reilly's AUto Parts 12700 Lomas follow-up SWPPP inspection
Attachments: cement_pollution1.JPG; cement_pollution2.jpg; missing_wattle.jpg; trash.jpg;

sediment_street_sidewalk.jpg

Sheldon/Gene,

| went out to your site yesterday for a follow-up inspection.

The stabilized construction entrance looked nice and there was no track-out and the egress to Chelwood Park was
closed.

Thanks.

However, the following issues were observed:

1. Three occurrences of cement pollution. Two of the three are captured in one photo. The material is to be
removed. There was a lined pit for cement wash-out on site (which was used), which is good, but it was a few
feet above adjacent grade which may be difficult to use. Most folks dig a hole below adjacent grade and line it.

2. There was a gap in the wattle on the west side. Gap should be closed. ~ /’0[/'~

3. There was sediment in the street and on the sidewalk in the area of the egress onto Chelwood Park. This should
be swept.

4. Site was starting to get a little trashy.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Stormwater Quality Engineer

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable.....Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 1:52 PM

To: ‘Bobby Mitchell'

Cc: sjennings @ oreillyauto.com

Subject: RE: Oreilly's Auto parts @ 12700 Lomas N.E.-SWPPP inpseciton and Cement pollution
Outreach

Attachments: cement_pollution.jpg; cement_pollution2.jpg; cement_pollution3.jpg; pit_too_high.jpg

Bobby,

Thank you for taking the time to walk the site and speak with me today.
As previously mentioned the site looked "pretty darn good", but it could be better.

The following issues were observed:

1. A few instances of cement pollution. In the one picture with the bucket in it, there is an area where the pit was
missed. The cement pollution areas should be cleaned-up.

2. The wash-out pit is too high. It will be difficult for a cement truck to use it.

3. | am also looking for mixers to be on tarps with sides. That way the contractor can be messy inside the BMP, and the
cement product won't hit the soil.

4, Still missing the section of wattle on the west edge.

3. The site was dry. You should water.

Cement Pollution Outreach program:

| wanted to give you a heads up and also ask for your participation in the solution to cement (concrete, stucco, mortar)
pollution

| wish to see less cement pollution on sites.

| started my outreach program last week, mostly it involves taking the time to talk to subs, my little e-mail signature and
e-mails like this one.

Initially | was thinking about a “time” for the sunset on this, but may switch to “total number of occurrences around
town”. Initially thinking the sun would set when | hit 100 observed cement pollutions, but that may be too many. By
sunset, | mean following the existing escalation process for issues at construction sites.

Thanks,

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Stormwater Quality Engineer

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”

From: Bobby Mitchell [mailto:bmitchell@gmnorthrup.com]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 11:31 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: Oreilly's Auto parts @ 12700 Lomas N.E.

Curtis,
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Cherne, Curtis

From: sjennings @oreillyauto.com

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 2:33 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: ‘grobertson@gmnorthrop.com'’

Subject: Re: Oreilly Auto Parts SWPPP inspection
Curtis,

We will get these items taken care of, can you tell me which project this is for?

Sheldon Jennings

O'Reilly Auto Parts

Real Estate Department

Project Administrator

email sjennings@oreillyauto.com
Phone: 417-829-5896

From: "Cherne, Curtis" <CCherne@cabg.gov>

To: "sjennings@oreillyauto.com" <sjiennings@oreillyauto.com>,
"'grobertson@gmnorthrop.com' <grobertson@gmnorthrop.com>,

Date: 04/22/2016 03:13 PM

Subject:Oreilly Auto Parts SWPPP inspection

Sheldon/Gene,
| stopped by today for a SWPPP inspection.
The following issues were observed:
1.  No stabilized entrance. Track-out was minor.
2. Trucks leaving the site at an egress not identified on ESC
plan. Gene said he would close.
3.  No SWPPP on site.
4. Site not posted per paragraph 1.5 of the CGP.

Standard mitigation time is 7 days.
If you have any questions, let me know.

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

This communication and any attachments are confidential, protected by Communications Privacy Act 18 USCS ? 2510,
solely for the use of the intended recipient, and may contain legally privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient, please return or destroy it immediately. Thank you.



